

Wang, Dongdong

 Chengdu

Banking & Finance

Private Equity & Investment Funds

Insurance

Family Wealth Management and Succession



Direct: 86-28-8257-2649

Telephone: 86-28-8605-9898

Fax: 86-28-8313-5533

Email: wangdongdong@glo.com.cn

Practice Areas

Dongdong Wang mainly focuses his practice on banking and finance, insurance, family wealth management and succession, as well as private equity and investment funds .

Notably, Dongdong Wang has extensive experiences in the field of anking and finance. He has advised more than 10 leading trust companies, including CRTC, CITIC Trust, AVIC Trust, FOTIC, JIC trust, CRC Trust, ZSJH Trust, CCB Trust, Chang'an Trust, Everbright Trust, COFCO Trust and etc., on hundreds of trust projects. The trust projects involve include real estate, infrastructure, industrial and commercial enterprises, family trust, elderly services trust, consumer finance, factoring and bills and other industry sectors; provide special and permanent legal services for Bank of China, Longjiang Bank, China CITIC Bank, Sichuan Bank and many other banks.

In the field of private equity and investment funds, Dongdong Wang sponsored and participated in more than ten private equity fund managers' registration and major change projects, such as Sichuan Hexin Zhenxing Equity Investment Fund Management Co., Raystone Capital, Guanjin Capital, etc.; he has provided due diligence investigation, transaction structure design, and drafting of transaction documents for dozens of fund establishments and foreign investments.

In the field of insurance, Dongdong Wang has provided full legal services for the acquisition of equity interests in Groupama AVIC Insurance by Shudao Investment Group Co. Ltd, the acquisition of equity interests in CHAC by Everbright Trust, and has also provided year-round legal services for CTIH, Sino-US United MetLife Insurance Company Limited, Heng an Standard Life, Sichuan Branch of Hua Life Insurance Co, and Tai Hang Insurance Broker, among others.

In the field of family wealth management and succession, Dongdong Wang has hosted a family trust for stock income rights in listed companies of a high net worth client of CCB Trust, made the trust contract template for the family trust of CRTC, and provided perennal and special legal services for the family wealth management and inheritance of a number of high net worth clients.

Work Experience

2021.05 until now, Beijing Global (Chengdu) Law Office
2014.07-2021.05 Beijing Zhonglun (Chengdu) Law Firm Lawyer

Admission

Admitted in the PRC

Education

2006 – 2010 Hebei University of Engineering
2011 – 2014 Sichuan University

Awards

Languages

Chinese